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Overall Assessment Letter for Ericsson Mobile Broadband Module F3307
FCC id: VV7-MBMF33072
| have reviewed this application for a Single Modular Approval and find it compliant.

This is an application for a modular transmitter which supports 850/900/1800/1900MHz
GSM/GPRS/EDGE/WCDMA/HSDPA/HSUPA.,

This is a variant of model F3607gw FCC id: VV7-MBMF3607GW1 and the client has stated in the
filing that the changes do not effect compliance with Part 22H and 24E therefore the test report for
the Model F3607gw is submitted in this filing.

I underwent the FCC RF exposure training with at BABT in 2008.

Yours sincerely

Allen Ferry //

Compliance Manager
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